
 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA 
 

 

Planning Commission Meeting 

6:00 PM Tuesday, December 12, 2023 

South Lebanon Municipal Building 

10 N. High Street 

South Lebanon, Ohio 45065 

 

 Agenda Item 

1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Roll Call 

4. Open Forum 

5. Review and Approval of Minutes 

 A. Minutes of August 9, 2023 
  

6. Public Hearing   

1) 6:00 p.m.-Zoning upon annexation for 556 Mason-Morrow-Millgrove Rd from B-2 
Community Commercial Business Zone (unincorporated zoning, Warren County) to 
B-2 General Business District 

2) 6:15 p.m.-Zoning upon annexation for 1770 Mason-Morrow-Millgrove Rd from B-2 
Community Commercial Business Zone (unincorporated zoning, Warren County) to 
B-2 General Business District 

3)  

7. Old Business   

None 

8. New Business 

A. Case -23-05P: Zoning upon annexation – 556 Mason-Morrow-Millgrove Road (per 
Sec. 15.7.13 Zoning Upon Annexation) 

B. Case: 23-06P: Zoning upon annexation – 1770 Mason-Morrow-Millgrove Road (per 
Sec. 15.7.13 Zoning Upon Annexation) 

C. Case: 23-07P: Review of Final Plat for the Highmeadows Section 2 subdivision 
submitted by Abercrombie & Associates on behalf of the Drees Company 

D. Case: 23-08P: Review of Easement Plat for the Highmeadows Section 2 subdivision 
submitted by Abercrombie & Associates on behalf of the Drees Company 

E. Case:23-09P: Extension request for Preliminary Development Plan of the Irwin 
PUD, 727 Grandin Road 

F. Case: 23-10P: Revision of Preliminary Development plan of the Irwin PUD, 727 
Grandin Road 

 



 

 

9. Communications 

10. Adjournment 

Members of the public may address the Planning Commission during the Open Forum segment of 
the agenda and shall be limited to five minutes each. After the speaker concludes remarks, the 
Planning Commission may comment or ask questions at that time. The Chairperson may at his or 
her discretion restrict duplicate testimony on a particular subject. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of South Lebanon 

10 N. High St. South Lebanon, Ohio 45065 

Ph:(513)494-2296      Fax:(513)494-1656 

www.southlebanonohio.org  

Planning Commission Meeting  

MEETING MINUTES  

Wednesday, August 9, 2023 @ 6:00pm 

 

Members Present:           Members Absent:     Staff: 

Jim Smith             Darrick Zucco               Jerry Haddix 

Susanne Mason                             Administrator 

Bryan Corcoran                               Karen Woodward 

Bill Madison                Clerk              

 

 

1. Call to Order by Susanne Mason, at 6:00 p.m. 

2. Roll Call:  Mr. Zucco-Not Present, Mr. Smith-Present Ms. Mason-Present, Mr. Madison-Present, Mr. 

Corcoran-Present. 

3. Pledge of Allegiance  

4. Open Forum 

5. Review and Approval of Minutes for June 13, 2023.  Motion to approve by Mr. Smith, Seconded by 

Mr. Corcoran. Vote was taken. All yeas. 

6. Public Hearing – None 

7. Old Business-None 

8. New Business 

A. Case 23-03P: Replat of River Creek Lofts Subdivision, Lot One submitted by River Creek 

Lofts, LLC. 

B. Case 23-04P: Right-of-Way Dedication Plat for 0.0643 Acres at the Northwest Corner of 

Morrow & Shawhan Roads. 

 

 

Case 23-03P, Jerry Haddix states that back in 2020 River Creek Lofts purchased the two lots at 1771 

Mason-Morrow-Millgrove Road, combined the two existing parcels in total almost 31 acres into one. 

Now they are proposing to do this in two phases. Subsequently, they need to divide this into two separate 

lots to coincide with those phases. The two separate lots will always have to be together because of the 

development. 

http://www.southlebanonohio.org/


 

Mr. Greive states that due to the financing of the project it needs to be two different lots. It’s difficult to 

finance a project of this scope, the whole project at once. That’s why it’s broken into two different phases. 

Mr. Greive states for the record his name, the business he represents is Thomas Graham Associates, 803 

Compton Rd., Cincinnati, Ohio 45231. 

 

Mr. Smith added that he and Mr. Madison sit on the Development Committee. He stated that this is 

undoubtedly the largest single project the city has had. This is just shy of a hundred million dollars. This 

is a mega project that any community anywhere would be seeking out for this type of development. He 

states this is a flagship development. 

 

Case 23-04P, Jerry Haddix states the city staff is working to transfer a portion city owned property to 

swap with Ginger Mandelstein Spicer in exchange for corner lot. As part of that process the County 

Planning Commission required us to do a dedication plat. So, we have to approve it, Council will have to 

approve it, it also has to go back to all of the county officials.  

 

A. Motion to approve Case 23-03P was presented by Mr. Madison, seconded by Mr. Smith, 

Vote was taken. All yeas. 

B. Motion to approve Case 23-04P was presented by Mr. Madison, seconded by Mr. Smith. 

Vote was taken. All yeas. 

 

     
9. Communications-Mr. Haddix stated that we will be having a public hearing for a couple of zoning 

after annexation properties. We have two annexations that have been approved that we have to do the 

final zoning on. He stated he will get that scheduled and get it advertised.  

 

We also had some action on the Irwin Farm at Striker Rd. and Grandin Rd. The developer has a 

contract on that and we’re going to get to develop that. That will come back for a minor/major 

modification. 

 

10. Adjournment-Motion presented by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Madison, Vote was taken. All yeas. 

 

 

 

______________________________    ______________________________ 

     Darrick Zucco – Chairman            Karen Woodward - Clerk 



CITY OF SOUTH LEBANON 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Jerry Haddix, City Administrator 
 
RE: Case 23-05P, Zoning upon Annexation for 556 Mason-Morrow-Millgrove Road 
 
DATE: December 6, 2023 

 
 
 
On the agenda for the December 12th meeting is the recommendation of zoning upon annexation of 
556 Mason-Morrow-Millgrove Road to the City Council for the “Lenig Property” annexation which 
was completed earlier this year. In determining the zoning of annexed property, the City Zoning 
regulations require that the Planning Commission conduct a public hearing (Sec. 15.7.13(3)).  
 
Background 
 
On March 24, 2023, the annexation known as the “Lenig Annexation” was recorded in the Warren 
County Recorder’s Office. This annexation included one parcel in Union Township owned by Michael 
& Kimberly Lenig. 
 
Under Warren County’s zoning, the property was zoned B-2 Community Commercial  Business Zone. 
The Owners are currently utilizing the property in accordance with this zone. The City’s most closely 
related zoning district is B-2 General Business District for the property at 556 Mason-Morrow-
Millgrove Road (Parcel# 12-01-126-009. The Owner is continuing to operate their utility construction 
business at the property. 
 
Code Analysis 
Pursuant to Sec 15.7.13 Zoning Upon Annexation, any lots, tracts, or areas which are subject to zoning 
at the time of their annexation shall be classified as being in whichever district established by these 
Regulations most closely resembles the zoning district that existed in the annexation.  
 
Zoning Process 
Per Sec. 15.17.15 Zoning Upon Annexation, the Planning Commission shall within sixty (60) days, 
conduct a public hearing on the matter of permanent zoning classification. In addition, the Planning 
Commission shall transit its recommendation on the zoning map amendment to the City Council 
within sixty (60) days after receipt of the application.  
 
Staff Review 
The County zoning at the time of annexation was B-2 Community Commercial Zone. The City’s 
zoning that most closely resembles that is the City’s B-2 General Business District zoning district. 
 
 
 



 
Recommendation 
Upon review of the City’s Comprehensive Plan and the current land uses, the permanent zoning of 
B-2 General Business District is most closely related to the existing County zoning.  
 
Attachments 
Lenig Annexation Plat  
Public Hearing Legal Notice 





CITY OF SOUTH LEBANON  

PUBLIC HEARING LEGAL NOTICE 

 

Please be advised that a public hearing will be held by the City of South Lebanon Planning 

Commission on Tuesday, December 16, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. at the South Lebanon Municipal 

Building, 10 N. High Street, South Lebanon, Ohio, 45065, to address the following issue: 

 

Zoning Upon Annexation: 1) From B-2 Community Commercial Business Zone 

(unincorporated zoning, Warren County) to the B-2 General Business District for the 

property known as 556 Mason-Morrow-Millgrove Road (1.003 acres, Parcel ID 12-01-126-

009).  

 

Upon review and recommendation by the Planning Commission, the matter will be forwarded to 

the City Council for further action. 

 

The public record is available for inspection during normal business hours, 8:00 AM to 4:30 PM, 

Monday through Friday, at the South Lebanon Municipal Building. Comments may also be 

submitted in writing to Jerry Haddix, City Administrator, 10 North High St., South Lebanon, OH  

45065 or by email at jhaddix@southlebanonohio.org.  

 

* * * * *  

 

Please publish one time in the Cincinnati Enquirer on November 27, 2023 

Please proof of publication 

 

Jerry Haddix 

City Administrator 

City of South Lebanon 

10 North High Street 

South Lebanon, OH  45065  

 

mailto:jhaddix@southlebanonohio.org


CITY OF SOUTH LEBANON 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Jerry Haddix, City Administrator 
 
RE: Case 23-06P, Zoning upon Annexation for 1770 Mason-Morrow-Millgrove Road 
 
DATE: December 6, 2023 

 
 
 
On the agenda for the December 12th meeting is the recommendation of zoning upon annexation of 
1770 Mason-Morrow-Millgrove Road to the City Council for the “HuDawn Property” annexation 
which was completed earlier this year. In determining the zoning of annexed property, the City Zoning 
regulations require that the Planning Commission conduct a public hearing (Sec. 15.7.13(3)).  
 
Background 
 
On July 13, 2023, the annexation known as the “HuDawn Annexation” was recorded in the Warren 
County Recorder’s Office. This annexation included two parcels in Union Township owned by 1770 
MMM LLC. 
 
Under Warren County’s zoning, the property was zoned B-2 Community Commercial  Business Zone. 
The Owners are currently utilizing the property in accordance with this zone. The City’s most closely 
related zoning district is B-2 General Business District for the property at 1770 Mason-Morrow-
Millgrove Road (Parcel#’s 12-07-100-003-1 & 12-07-100-003-2). The Owner is continuing to operate 
their business at the property. 
 
Code Analysis 
Pursuant to Sec 15.7.13 Zoning Upon Annexation, any lots, tracts, or areas which are subject to zoning 
at the time of their annexation shall be classified as being in whichever district established by these 
Regulations most closely resembles the zoning district that existed in the annexation.  
 
Zoning Process 
Per Sec. 15.17.15 Zoning Upon Annexation, the Planning Commission shall within sixty (60) days, 
conduct a public hearing on the matter of permanent zoning classification. In addition, the Planning 
Commission shall transit its recommendation on the zoning map amendment to the City Council 
within sixty (60) days after receipt of the application.  
 
Staff Review 
The County zoning at the time of annexation was B-2 Community Commercial Zone. The City’s 
zoning that most closely resembles that is the City’s B-2 General Business District zoning district. 
 
 
 



 
Recommendation 
Upon review of the City’s Comprehensive Plan and the current land uses, the permanent zoning of 
B-2 General Business District is most closely related to the existing County zoning.  
 
Attachments 
Lenig Annexation Plat  
Public Hearing Legal Notice 





CITY OF SOUTH LEBANON  

PUBLIC HEARING LEGAL NOTICE 

 

Please be advised that a public hearing will be held by the City of South Lebanon Planning 

Commission on Tuesday, December 16, 2023, at 6:15 p.m. at the South Lebanon Municipal 

Building, 10 N. High Street, South Lebanon, Ohio, 45065, to address the following issue: 

 

Zoning Upon Annexation: 1) From B-2 Community Commercial Business Zone 

(unincorporated zoning, Warren County) to the B-2 General Business District for the 

property known as 1770 Mason-Morrow-Millgrove Road (6.603 acres, Parcel ID 12-07-100-

003-1 & 12-07-100-003-2).  

 

Upon review and recommendation by the Planning Commission, the matter will be forwarded to 

the City Council for further action. 

 

The public record is available for inspection during normal business hours, 8:00 AM to 4:30 PM, 

Monday through Friday, at the South Lebanon Municipal Building. Comments may also be 

submitted in writing to Jerry Haddix, City Administrator, 10 North High St., South Lebanon, OH  

45065 or by email at jhaddix@southlebanonohio.org.  

 

* * * * *  

 

Please publish one time in the Cincinnati Enquirer on November 27, 2023 

Please proof of publication 

 

Jerry Haddix 

City Administrator 

City of South Lebanon 

10 North High Street 

South Lebanon, OH  45065  

 

mailto:jhaddix@southlebanonohio.org


CITY OF SOUTH LEBANON 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Planning Commission 

FROM: Jerry Haddix, City Administrator 

RE: Case 23-07P, Final Plat Approval, Highmeadow Section Two Subdivision  
Case 23-08P, Easement Plat Approval, highmeadow Section Two Subdivision 

DATE: December 6, 2023 

On the agenda for December 12th meeting are Case #23-07P, an application for approval of the Final 
Record Plat for the Highmeadow Section Two Subdivision (the “Property”) and Case #23-08P, an 
approval of the Easement Plat for the Highmeadow Section Two Subdivision submitted by 
Abercrombie & Associates, Inc. on behalf of Drees Homes (the “Owner”). 

Background 
On February 8, 2022, the City Planning Commission passed a motion that granted approval of the 
preliminary plat for the Highmeadow development consisting of a total of 110 single family lots 
comprising 39.7476 acres. The final plat and easement plat for Section Two, consisting of 32 lots on 
11.19 acres, has been sent to the City’s engineer on this development and to other agencies including 
the Warren County Tax Map Department for review and comments, with all comments being 
addressed. 

Code Analysis 
Pursuant to Section 15.20.4 of the City Zoning Code, a subdivision developer, after receiving approval 
of the preliminary plat of the proposed subdivision, shall submit a final plat for the subdivision and 
drawings and specifications of the improvements required therein. The final plat shall be filed with 
the Planning Commission not later than twelve months after the date of approval of the preliminary 
plat. 

Zoning Process 
The Planning Commission shall approve or disapprove the final plat within thirty days after it has 
been filed. If the plat is disapproved, the grounds for disapproval shall be stated in the records of the 
Commission, and a copy of said record shall be forwarded to the developer. The Commission shall 
not disapprove the final plat if the developer has done everything that he was required to do and has 
proceeded in accordance with the conditions and standards specified in the approved preliminary plat. 
If disapproved, the developer shall make the necessary corrections and resubmit the final plat within 
thirty days to the Commission for its final approval.   

When the final plat has been approved by the Commission, the original tracing (Mylar) shall be signed 
by the chairperson of the Commission and returned to the Owner for filing with the County Recorder 
after all necessary certifications are received. 



Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission adopt a motion to approve the Final Record Plat 
and Easement Plat authorize Chairman Zucco to sign the Mylar with the following conditions: 

1. Comply with all comments from the City Engineer, Warren Co. Tax Map Dept. or any other
reviewing agency

2. Provide the statements pursuant to Section 15.20.10 of City Subdivision Regulations.
3. Per City Subdivision regulations, Developer to enter into a Development Agreement with the

City prior to City Council approval of Record Plat.

Attachments 
Final Record Plat 
Easement Plat 
Planning Commission Application 



















From: L Irwin
To: Jerry Haddix
Cc: L Irwin; Lance Cox
Subject: Irwin property on Grandin Road
Date: Friday, December 1, 2023 11:42:07 AM

Dear Jerry,

We would like to request an extension of our preliminary development plan for our Grandin
Rd. property.

We currently have a purchase agreement with Joe Farruggia, and we hope to close early in
2024.

Thank you for your help.

Terry and Lea Irwin

mailto:irwinlf@hotmail.com
mailto:jhaddix@southlebanonohio.org
mailto:irwinlf@hotmail.com
mailto:LanceSCoxEsq@aol.com


CITY OF SOUTH LEBANON 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Jerry Haddix, City Administrator 
 
RE: Case 23-10P, Revision of Preliminary Development Plan for the Irwin PUD, 727 

Grandin Road 
 
DATE: December 6, 2023 

 
 
 
On the agenda for the December 12th meeting is the review of a revision to the preliminary 
development plan (PDP) for Irwin PUD at 727 Grandin Road. The application was submitted by 
Beaver Creek Site Management LLC. The current property owner is the Irwin Family Living Trust.  
 
Background 
Previously, the Planning Commission and then-Village Council approved the rezoning and preliminary 
development plan (PDP) for the Irwin Farm at 727 Grandin, consisting of 64.57 acres and 173 single 
family lots on the property. 
 
Beaver Creek Site Management LLC (Applicant) has submitted a revision to the approved Preliminary 
Development Plan (PDP) for the property at 727 Grandin Road (Parcel# 16-05-100-001-1 & 16-05-
100-001-2). The Applicant is proposing to 1) increase the total number of lots from 173 to 182 lots; 
2) increase the open space area from 12.9 ac. To 13.4 ac.; and 3) create a street connection directly to 
Striker Road and thereby eliminating the connection from Willow Pond to Grandin Road. 
 
Code Analysis 
Pursuant to Sec 15.14.22 Amendments to Plan, at any time after the approval of a preliminary plan 
or a final plan of a development area, the owner or owners may request an amendment of their plans; 
the request of such amendment shall be filed with the zoning administrator and one (1) copy filed 
with the clerk of council. If such amendment, as determined by Planning Commission, represents a 
departure from the intent of, or a major departure from the substance of, the preliminary plan, such 
amendment shall then be subject to the same procedure and conditions of approval as the original 
application. For the purposes of this section, a "major departure from the substance of a preliminary 
plan" shall include, but not be limited to, an increase in or relocation of areas planned for a particular 
use or the addition of a use not included in the approved preliminary plan. 
 
Zoning Process 
The Planning Commission shall determine if the proposed revisions depart from the intent of the 
original plan or a major departure in substance from the approved plan. 
 
 
 
 



 
Staff Review 
 
The Applicant has submitted a revised PDP for the Irwin PUDs development with the following 
changes: 
 

1. Reconfiguring of the layout of the development which will result in a net increase of 9 lots to 
overall development;  

2. Increase the overall open space by 0.5 acres to 13.4 acres; and; 
3. Create a street connection directly to Striker Road and thereby eliminating the connection 

from Willow Pond to Grandin Road. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission determine that the proposed changes to the Irwin 
PUD development are NOT a major departure from the previously approved Preliminary 
Development Plan. 
 
Attachments 
Beaver Creek Site Management LLC letter dated November 30, 2023 
Original Irwin PUD Preliminary Development Plan 
Revised Irwin PUD Preliminary Development Plan 
 







N
 0

3°
37

'5
6"

 E
83

6.
80

'

N 86°28'53" W 1673.06'

S 86°21'10" E
452.49'

N
 0

3°
34

'4
1"

 E
11

57
.3

3'

S 
03

°4
8'

06
" W

19
82

.6
2'

S 86°02'39" E
115.20'

S 85°48'01" E238.10'

S 86°30'22" E147.70'

S 85°56'23" E726.56'

ST
RI

KE
R 

RO
AD

AREA TO BE
ANNEXED TOSOUTH LEBANON

GRANDIN ROAD

ST
RI

KE
R 

RO
AD

HO
N

EY
SU

CK
LE

 L
N

GR
AN

DI
N

 R
ID

GE
 D

R.

OPEN SPACE0.2 AC.

64 LOTS
(60')

118 LOTS (60')

OPEN SPACE
  12.3 AC.

OPEN SPACE0.4 AC.

OPEN SPACE  0.5 AC.

ACCESS & LOT YIELD

c Copyright 2023, McGILL SMITH PUNSHON, Inc.

Architecture
Engineering
Landscape Architecture
Planning
Surveying

3700 Park 42 Drive
Suite 190B

Cincinnati OH 45241
Phone 513.759.0004

www.mspdesign.com

M c G i l l  S m i t h  P u n s h o n
D E S I G N

Drawn By
DWG

Issue/Revision No. Date

Sheet Title

Project Number
Drawing Scale

Project Manager

File Number

Sheet Number

X-Ref(s)

1" = 100'

11/28/23

16448004-CONCEPT PLAN-2023

16448.02

16448

RA
NAK

16448003-BAS-00

S C A L E      I N      F E E T

100 200 300500

1/1
Before You Dig

811 OR 1-800-362-2764
CALL TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG
(NON MEMBERS MUST BE CALLED DIRECTLY)

OHIO811.org
60' WIDE CONCEPT PLAN

(HAVING 20.0% OPEN SPACE)

G
RA

N
DI

N
 R

O
AD

M
IL

ITA
RY

 S
UR

VE
Y 

N
O

. 1
54

7 
& 

15
48

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
SO

UT
H 

LE
BA

N
O

N
HA

M
IL

TO
N

 TO
W

N
SH

IP
W

A
RR

EN
 C

O
UN

TY
, O

HI
O

TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS 182
AREA OF DEVELOPMENT 64.55 Ac
AREA OF OPEN SPACE 13.4 Ac
OPEN SPACE PERCENTAGE 20.7%

MINIMUM SITE DEVELOPMENT DATA
LOT AREA: 7,400 SF
LOT WIDTH @ SETBACK: 60 FT
FRONT YARD SETBACK: 30 FT
SIDE YARD SETBACK:   6 FT
SIDE YARDS BOTH: 12 FT
REAR YARD SETBACK: 30 FT

N
:\

la
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

s\
16

00
0\

16
44

8\
dw

g\
16

44
80

04
-C

O
N

CE
PT

 P
LA

N
-2

02
3.

dw
g,

 C
on

ce
pt

 2
02

3,
 1

1/
30

/2
02

3 
2:

38
:2

0 
PM

, R
ic

h

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 146

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 147

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 148

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 149

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 150

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 152

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' PUBLIC UTILITY EASE. P.B. 45, PGS. 4-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 176

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 177

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 178

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 179

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 180

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 181

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' PUBLIC UTILITY EASE. P.B. 45, PGS. 4-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 119

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 120

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' STORM & SURFACE DRAINAGE EASE. P.B. 41, PGS. 62-63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' NO CUT EASE. P.B. 51, PGS. 94-95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEPING WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
745

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
785

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
785

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
745

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
777

AutoCAD SHX Text
782

AutoCAD SHX Text
782

AutoCAD SHX Text
778

AutoCAD SHX Text
777

AutoCAD SHX Text
768

AutoCAD SHX Text
768

AutoCAD SHX Text
782

AutoCAD SHX Text
742

AutoCAD SHX Text
759

AutoCAD SHX Text
767

AutoCAD SHX Text
766

AutoCAD SHX Text
768

AutoCAD SHX Text
769

AutoCAD SHX Text
773

AutoCAD SHX Text
771

AutoCAD SHX Text
773

AutoCAD SHX Text
793

AutoCAD SHX Text
776

AutoCAD SHX Text
778

AutoCAD SHX Text
788

AutoCAD SHX Text
779

AutoCAD SHX Text
777

AutoCAD SHX Text
777

AutoCAD SHX Text
783

AutoCAD SHX Text
783

AutoCAD SHX Text
773

AutoCAD SHX Text
767

AutoCAD SHX Text
778

AutoCAD SHX Text
771

AutoCAD SHX Text
773

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LEVEL= 760.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCATTERED TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
792.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
774.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY BOX ON POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITIES GO UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.12"W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.16"W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITIES GO UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GUY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITIES GO UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY BOX ON POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GUY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITIES GO UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITIES GO UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITIES GO UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GUY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.4"G.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.4"G.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.8"G.M. (FEEDER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.SAN.MH RIM=783.46 INV=773.52 (BENCHMARK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.SAN.MH RIM=781.12 INV=772.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.SAN.MH RIM=779.66 INV=769.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.35'-EX. 8"PVC @ 1.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
346.95'-EX. 8"PVC @ 0.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.56'-EX. 8"PVC @ 0.54%

AutoCAD SHX Text
399.69'-EX. 8"PVC @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC. TELE. PAD & EQUIPT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELE. MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. MAGNETIC READING (SPIKE PER RECORD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. McCARTHY TRV IP #3998

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. MAGNETIC READING (NAIL PER RECORD) 0.5' S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SPIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.92'-EX.12"CMP (BURIED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.88'-EX.12"CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. G.M. WITNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. G.M. WITNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=777.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=776.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=742.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=742.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=758.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=757.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. MAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=759.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=763.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
307.90'-EX.15"CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.SAN.MH RIM=762.83 INV=752.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.SAN.MH RIM=764.03 INV=742.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.SAN.MH RIM=762.16 INV=752.53-NE INV=743.20-NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 1/2" IRON PIN 0.1' W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GUTTER NAIL SET IN DIRT 0.8' W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 54"CMP RISER TOP=760.35 42"INV=753.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.42"CMP INV=752.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.30'-EX.42"CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX.4"G.M. (PER RECORD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"G.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
401.23'-EX. 8"PVC. @ 0.48%

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORE CASTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
302.41'-EX. 8"PVC @ 1.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORE CASTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.29'-EX. 8"PVC @ 0.36%

AutoCAD SHX Text
144.02'-EX. 8"SAN @ 0.46%

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.93'-EX.96"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.16"W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDONED 12"W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.12"W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.12"W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" GAS FEEDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.16"W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.16"W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.20"W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.20"W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 1/2" IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 1/2" IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
END 8' CHAINLINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 5/8" IRON PIN W/CAP (PK&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 5/8" IRON PIPE W/CAP (PK&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 5/8" IRON PIPE W/CAP (PS 7519)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 1" IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 1" IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 1" IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 1" IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 1" IRON PIPE 5.0' S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 5/8" IRON PIN (JJD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 5/8" IRON PIN (JJD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 5/8" IRON PIN (JJD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 5/8" IRON PIN (JJD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 5/8" IRON PIN (JJD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 5/8" IRON PIN (McCARTY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SPIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 5/8" IRON PIN (McCARTY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 5/8" IRON PIN (McCARTY) 0.1' E

AutoCAD SHX Text
  OF EX. 15"sq. CONC. FENCE POST AT PROPERTY COR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 1/2" IRON PIN 0.5' W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE COR. 3.9' NORTH OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE COR. 4.9' NORTH OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE COR. 4.5' NORTH OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANDIN ROAD DEVELOPMENT, LLC O.R. 5758, PG. 397 (EXH. "A") 30.0002 AC. PER DEED SURVEY: 122-86

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' CG&E EASE. O.R. 56, PG. 214

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANDIN ROAD DEVELOPMENT, LLC O.R. 5758, PG. 397 (EXH. "B") 62.8121 AC. PER DEED SURVEY: 48-35 & 137-60

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNIE ELLEN LEAVENGOOD, TRUSTEE O.R. 4557, PG. 18 2.423 AC. PER DEED SURVEY: 60-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTERPRISE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 MCNK PROPERTIES SUB. P.B. 81, PGS. 98-100

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W DEDICATED IN P.B. 81, PGS 98-100

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W DEDICATED IN P.B. 91, PGS. 43-44

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD STRIKER (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT P.B.57, PGS.57-60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21 HERITAGE AT MIAMI BLUFFS SUBDIVISION BLOCK "B" P.B.57, PGS.57-60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20 HERITAGE AT MIAMI BLUFFS SUBDIVISION BLOCK "B" P.B.57, PGS.57-60

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK COVE (PRIVATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE BOULEVARD (PRIVATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S. LOT 39 HERITAGE AT MIAMI BLUFFS SUBDIVISION BLOCK "B" P.B.57, PGS.57-60

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' ROADWAY & PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT P.B.57, PGS.57-60

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT D.B. 2259, PG. 341

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5' PRIVATE LANDSCAPE EASEMENT D.B. 2259, PG. 341

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIMETER BUFFER EASEMENT MAINTAINED BY THE H.O.A. P.B.57, PGS.57-60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'x30' C.B.T. CO.  EASEMENT D.B. 2418, PG. 144

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT P.B.57, PGS.57-60

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG&E ANCHOR EASE. D.B. 344, PG. 600

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES O.R. 5380, PG. 342 5380, PG. 342 6.7981 AC. PER DEED SURVEY: 109-50109-50

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CINCINNATI GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY D.B. 235, PG. 87 ORIGINAL 5.59 AC.± PER DEEDSAVE & EXCEPT 1.1077 AC. SAVE & EXCEPT 0.2432 AC. LEAVING 4.239 AC. NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'  R/W  R/WR/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASE. P.B. 81, PG. 98-100

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER & DRAINAGE EASEMENT P.B. 81, PG. 98-100

AutoCAD SHX Text
67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' PUBLIC UTILITY EASE. P.B. 51, PGS. 94-95

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASE. FOR STORM WATER DETENTION P.B. 51, PGS. 94-95

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE ALONG  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE ALONG  

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W DEDICATED IN P.B. 57, PG. 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W DEDICATED IN P.B. 91, PGS. 43-44

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W DEDICATED IN P.B. 91, PGS. 43-44

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD STRIKER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILITARY SURVEY 1547 MILITARY SURVEY 1548

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.766 AC. IN M.S. 1547 51.912 AC. IN M.S. 1548

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. ELECTRIC SHOWN PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BLDG. (CANOPY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. PILE


	PC Agenda 12-12-2023
	P.C. Minutes 8092023
	Case 23-05P, Lenig Zoning Upon Annexation
	Lenig Annexation Plat
	Lenig Legal Notice for PC 112223
	Case 23-06P, HuDawn Zoning Upon Annexation
	HuDawn Annexation Plat
	HuDawn Legal Notice for PC 112223
	Case 23-07P-08P, Final-Easement Plat Approval, Highmeadow Sect 2
	Highmeadow Sect 2 Final Plat Page 1
	Highmeadow Sect 2 Final Plat Page 2
	Highmeadow Sect 2 Easement Plat Page 1
	Highmeadow Sect 2 Easement Plat Page 2
	Highmeadow Sect 2 Final Plat PC Application 09222023
	Irwin PUD Extension Request 120123
	Case 23-10P, Irwin PUD Revised PUD
	Irwin PUD Revision Letter 113023
	16448004-MSP-DWG-173 (60 ft) lots 20 pct open space
	16448024-MSP-DWG-Concept Plan 182 lots 231128



